Dweet



Jassimar Singh Wahi

Masters in architecture student

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

With a diverse background in architecture and interior design, I've developed adaptable skills transferrable to high street and premium retail. Experienced in client advising, inventory control, and complaint handling, I thrive in fast-paced environments and am comfortable with tasks including transactions and delivery processing.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Archihives

Creative Group

Si kka Associates Architects

Sushant School of Art and Architecture

Experience

Junior Architect

Creative Group | May 2023 - Sep 2023

Involved in Working Drawings of Sabarmati Railway Station. Which Also Involved Staying In Ahmedabad for 10 days for getting the Drawings Approved from Railway Department

Intern Architect

Si kka Associates Architects | Jun 2022 - Apr 2023

Involved in submitting tenders, estimating costs, dealing with vendors, and interacting with clients. Created working drawings, 3D models and supervised work on construction sites. Working with projects like development of IIT Kharagpur, Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, Office of DGCA at Safdarjung Airport and Kolkata ATC. Undertook projects having different scales and scopes resulting in better understanding. Making working drawings for government projects applying spontaneous decision making during the construction process

Project Intern

Archihives | Jun 2021 - Aug 2021

Designed working drawings, 3D models and supervised working on construction sites. Involved in construction of sales office for Anand Habitat which helped to understand peb construction in detail and how a building is made by using steel trusses

Education & Training

2018

Sushant School of Art and Architecture

Bachelor of Architecture,

ASSOCIATION SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE

Architectural,